
 

 
June 3, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Ian McDowell, P.E. 

City Engineer 

City of Key West 

1300 White Street 

Key West, Fl. 33040 

 

RE:  Professional Services Agreement – White Street and Eaton Street Storm 

Structure/Pipe Replacement (East Side Schematic) 

 Task Order 24-02 

 

Dear Ian: 

 

Perez Engineering & Development, Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal to assist the City 

with professional civil engineering services for the intersection of White Street and Eaton 

Street.  We understand our scope of work for this proposal will be to provide some 

initial/preliminary research and due diligence into the existing utilities located on the east 

side of the intersection of White and Eaton.  We shall also prepare a schematic plan 

depicting recommendations for removal/replacement of storm pipe and/or storm inlets for 

the two storm structures on the east side of the intersection.  The recommendations will be 

coordinated and reviewed by City staff. The purpose of the recommendations/schematic 

plan is for pricing purposes.   

 

This scope of work does not include construction drawings, hydraulic/hydrologic 

evaluation, geotechnical/subsurface evaluation, or survey. 

 

Compensation shall be billed as a lump sum fee of $6,210.  Below is a summary of the fee: 

 

• Principal (22 hrs @ $225)  $4,950 

• CAD Designer (14 hrs @ $90)  $1,260 

Total $6,210 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 

and approved as of the date written below, by their duly authorized officers and/or 

representatives. 

PEREZ ENGINEERING    

& DEVELOPMENT, INC.         

    
Allen E. Perez, P.E.  
    

Key West Office:  
1010 Kennedy Dr. Suite 202 •  Key West, Florida 33040  

tel: (305) 293-9440 Fax: (305) 296-0243  


